



# BEMBRIDGE PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk to the Council,  
5 Foreland Road, Bembridge, Isle of Wight, PO35 5XN  
Tel: 01983 874160 Email: clerk@bembridgepc.org.uk



## Minutes of Bembridge Green Town Sub Committee meeting held on **13<sup>th</sup> November 2019 at 4.00pm** in the Parish Office 5 Foreland Road Bembridge

**Present:** Cllr S Weedall, Cllr M Donlon, Mr I Graham, Mr T Freeman, Cllr M Sullivan, Mrs J McDade (Clerk) and Mr M Pink (Clerk).

### 1. **APPOINT A CHAIRMAN**

Cllr Weedall was proposed as Chairman and Mr J Leaver proposed as Vice-Chairman

**RESOLVED:** Appointed Cllr Weedall as Chairman of the Green Town Sub Committee Group and Mr J Leaver was appointed Vice Chairman

### 2. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

To receive apologies for absence.

**RESOLVED:** Apologies from Mr J Leaver, Mrs B Clough, Mr J Doolan and Mrs V Sparrow

### 3. **BEACH CLEANS/LITTER PICK**

To agree dates for 2020 Beach Cleans and Litter Picks

Litter Picks:

Spring Litter Pick 28<sup>th</sup> March

Autumn Litter Pick 17<sup>th</sup> October

Beach Cleans:

14<sup>th</sup> March – low tide 0754

27<sup>th</sup> June – low tide 1000

11<sup>th</sup> July – low tide 0949

8<sup>th</sup> August – low tide 0836

19<sup>th</sup> September – low tide 0644

### 4. **FOOTPATHS**

Update on local footpaths and to discuss any works that may be required

The footpath survey in partnership with IW Rights of Way will inspect every footpath in the parish and the results can be used to decide next footpath update project. Poster needed to advertise for help to complete the survey the best time being February/March.

### 5. **WILDLIFE VERGES**

To receive an update on planting of bulbs and wildflower verges

Howgate Road (wildflower), Paddock Drive (wildflower), Lane End Road (bulbs), Foreland Road (bulbs) and Lane End Cemetery (bee bombs) have been planted and need to be reported to Island Road. The edges of each border should be cut regularly.

### 6. **WALK**

To discuss “tree walk” detailed by Ian Graham

All Village walks to be checked and merged into one booklet with information available and from the footpath survey. Ian and Jacqui to work on information.

**7. ANY FURTHER INFORMATION**

Cllr Sullivan has trees to be planted around the Village, the Copper Beech will be planted in Steyne Park and there are spaces for trees around the playing field. The dead tree in the Memorial Garden needs removing after Christmas and replacing with a large Robinia pseudoacacia, need to get costings.

**8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> February 2020, 4pm in the Parish Office

Meeting Closed:

Signed:

Dated: